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Date: October 22, 2013

To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members

From: Robert C. Neal, Director of Public Works

Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 12-005,

Bridge Rehabilitation

Recommendation:

Award Public Works Construction Project No. 12-005, Bridge Rehabilitation, to The
Truesdell Corporation of California, Inc. of Tempe, Arizona, in the amount of $574,574.00, to
repair three bridges throughout the City and authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to
sign all documents. This contract is awarded to the lowest responsible bidder per California
Public Code Section 22038 (b).

Fiscal Impact:

$632,031.40 (including 10% contingency); with this action, sufficient funds are available in
Capital Improvements Budget Account No. 210-13BR001-924. There is no additional
estimated annual maintenance costs associated with this project.

Background:

The project involves repairs to the Avenue H Bridge at Amargosa Creek, Avenue H Bridge
over Sierra Highway and the Avenue L Bridge over Sierra Highway. Repairs include bridge
abutment, handrail, sidewalk and various deck repairs, as well as the application of
Methacrylate as a sealant.

The Truesdell Corporation of California, Inc. is located in Tempe, Arizona. However, to
comply with the Lancaster Local Hiring Ordinance No. 977, the contractor will hire a local
subcontractor, ANM Construction and Engineering of Lancaster, and will conduct a job fair to
recruit local residents to supplement their own workforce.

The City conducted a bid opening for Public Works Construction Project No. 12-005 on
September 24, 2013, at 11:00 a.m. Two (2) sealed bid envelopes were received, opened, and
read aloud. The bids were as follows:

Contractor Location Bid
1.  The Truesdell Corporation of California, Inc. Tempe, AZ $574,574.00
2. Myers and Sons Construction, LP Sacramento, CA  $920,550.00
Engineer's Estimate $550,000.00

NK:tl



